Panasonic

Ben Botros, Manager — Regulatory & Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America

Class II Permissive Change Letter

August 6, 2024
MSBD-24-F002
Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road, Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application for Panasonic Single Modular Model WW23C under
FCC ID: ACI9TGWW23C / Certified Under FCC Parts 22H, 24E, 27, 90, 96
for Installation within Panasonic Personal Computer Model FZ-55 (mk3)

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to CFR§2.1043, Panasonic Corporation of North America hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for its application
with FCC ID: ACJ9TGWW23C.

This change represents:

1. Adding new portable host (Host Model: FZ-55(mk3) to certificated module.

2. Disabling LTE Band 41/71, disabling UL CA function and adding LTE Band 42 (part 27-Q) via software update
3. Collocated with the modules listed as below.

Module type Model FCCID

RFID module RI23B or ACJ9TGRI23B or
RI18A ACJ9TGRI1I8A

Wireless LAN & Bluetooth module WL23A ACJ9TGWL23A

4. The antenna information is listed as below.

Antenna Type Monopole
Antenna Connector ipex(MHF)
Band Gain (dBi)
WCDMA Band 2 0.1
WCDMA Band 4 1.16
WCDMA Band 5 -0.85
LTE Band 2 0.1
LTE Band 4 1.186
LTE Band 5 -0.85
LTE Band 7 -0.24
LTE Band 12 0.36
LTE Band 13 -0.26
LTE Band 14 -0.26
LTE Band 25 0.1
LTE Band 26 -0.65
LTE Band 42 2.82
LTE Band 48 3.65
LTE Band 686 1.18

Thank you for your attention in this matter.
Sincerely,

Aan

Ben Botros
Manager — Regulatory and Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America

Panasonic Corporation of North America
Two Riverfront Plaza, Newark, NJ 07102-5490
Tel 201-348-7760 / Ben.Botros@us.panasonic.com
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